TO: Adam Lawrence

FROM: Barbara Biesecker, Chair, SB

DATE: November 12, 2025

RE: Committee on Statutes, Bylaws, and Committees Report to the University Council on
November 19, 2025

Good afternoon.

The Committee on Statutes, Bylaws, and Committees met on September 10. In addition to
continuing its sustained review of the Bylaws, the committee considered changes to the
Information Technology Committee Bylaws, proposed by its chair, Mark Johnson, as well
as a proposed change to the bylaw requiring all standing committees to meet within the
first three weeks of the semester (recommended by the Chair of EC as well as persons in
attendance at the opening gathering of all chairs of standing committees). These motions
are before you today.

The Committee on Statutes, Bylaws, and Committees also met on October 15 to continue
its sustained review of the Bylaws. Following discussion of each proposed change, the
committee voted unanimously to forward 15 proposed motions/changes to the Bylaws to
the Executive Committee for consideration for placement on today’s UC agenda. Ten of
those motions are before you today. Five were sent back to the CSBC for further revision.
The committee will do that work on December 2, its last meeting of the semester.

That concludes my report.

Respectfully submitted.



